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Fwd: DAHP Project 2020-09-05611 RE: Predetermination Report Project No.

Kim Johnson <kjohnson@paleowest.com>
Fri 11/20/2020 6�26 PM

To:  Chris Sims <csims@paleowest.com>

Hi Chris,

I just received this from DAHP. Could you forward it to the client?

Thanks!
Kim

____________________________________
Kim Johnson | Associate Archaeologist
PaleoWest
2918 N Lombard St
Portland, OR 97217
T: 541.977.6536
W: www.paleowest.com

From: Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Kim Johnson 
Subject: DAHP Project 2020-09-05611 RE: Predetermination Report Project No.
 
Hello Kim,
 
Thank you for your patience. The DAHP has received and accepted your predetermination report for the
Everett Street Quadplex. We agree that the historical period materials found were likely introduced onto
the property recently and do not constitute an archaeological site. Our formal review of this project will
occur during the permit review period. Please forward a copy of this email to your client so that they can
include it in their permit application packet.
 
Feel free to contact me if you have questions about these comments.
Best,
Stephanie
 

DAHP staff are working remotely until further notice. My hours are 8 am – 4:30 pm Monday - Friday. Staff
no longer have land lines. For a directory of staff cell phone numbers please see the Meet the Staff page
on our website.
 
Stephanie Jolivette | Local Government Archaeologist
Work Cell: 360-628-2755 | stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov 
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343
 

https://dahp.wa.gov/
mailto:stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov
http://www.dahp.wa.gov/
msutherland
Typewriter
Exhibit 14
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From: Kim Johnson <kjohnson@paleowest.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:15 PM 
To: Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Predetermination Report Project No.
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Hi Stephanie,
 
I just wanted to check in your review for 2020-09-05611. I haven’t heard on whether or not it was
approved or needed edits.
 
Much thanks,
 
Kim

 

Kim Johnson  |  Project Director
PaleoWest 
kjohnson@paleowest.com
541.977.6536

Portland Office
2918 N. Lombard Street 
Portland, OR, 97217
www.paleowest.com
 
 

        
 
From: Kim Johnson  
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:46 AM 
To: Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Predetermination Report Project No.
 
Of course! It’s  2020-09-05611
 

 

Kim Johnson  |  Associate Archaeologist
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
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:44 AM 
To: Kim Johnson <kjohnson@paleowest.com> 
Subject: RE: Predetermination Report Project No.
 
Hi Kim,
 
Could you include the DAHP Project number? We don’t automatically get a notice when things are
uploaded. Someday maybe that will work!
 
Thanks,
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
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:41 AM 
To: Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Predetermination Report Project No.
 
Hi Stephanie,
 
Great, thank you for all your help! I just submitted the report, so it is available for your review. Please let
me know if you need anything.
 
Best,
Kim Johnson
 

 

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
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